ﬂlja Smith

Subject: FW: Application for Licence (W0082-03) Greenstér, Dock Road, Limerick
Attachments: Drawing No B2Rev C Site Layout .pdf

From: Jim O'Callaghan

Sent: 05 August 2014 13:45

To: Ewa Babiarczyk

Cc: Malcolm Dowling

Subject: Application for Licence (W0082-03) Greenstar, Dock Road, Limerick

Dear Ms Babiarczyk,

| attach, as unsolicited information, an amended drawing (Drawing No B2 Rev C Site Layout) showing the current
licensed area.

Regards,

Jim O’Callaghan
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DISCLAIMER: This email and any files t%nsmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender.
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the company. Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to ensure
no viruses are present in this email, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence
of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

Please Consider the Environment. Think Before You Print. Thank You

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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